MAYFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING MAY 9, 2018

The regular meeting of the Mayfield Township Board was called to order at the Mayfield Township Hall, at 5:33 p.m. by Supervisor Dianna L. Ireland with the Pledge of Allegiance of the United States of America.

Members Present: Supervisor Dianna L. Ireland, Clerk Julie A. Schlaud, Treasurer Daniel T. Frisch, Trustee Daniel J. Engelman.
Members Absent: Trustee Beth A. Knowlton.
Others Present: John Kile and Zeb Schoens
A budget workshop was held.
Motion by Engelman, seconded by Frisch, PASSED , to adjourn. All ayes. One absent. Carried.
Meeting adjourned at 6:36 p.m.
Submitted by,
Julie A. Schlaud Mayfield Township Clerk

Board approval

MAYFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING MAY 14, 2018

The regular meeting of the Mayfield Township Board was called to order at the Mayfield Township Hall, at 5:32 p.m. by Supervisor Dianna L. Ireland with the Pledge of Allegiance of the United States of America.

Members Present: Supervisor Dianna L. Ireland, Clerk Julie A. Schlaud, Treasurer Daniel T. Frisch, Trustee Beth A. Knowlton, Daniel J. Engelman.

Members Absent: None

Others Present: Dyle Henning, Lenny Schneider, Kevin Hodges, Kaye Hodges, Tracey Russell, Tim Reinhardt, Bernard Swift, Joy Boots, Ed Levoir, Maurice Freed, Cheryl Kile, John Kile, Andrew Deitricht.

Motion by Frisch, seconded by Engelman, <u>PASSED</u>, to waive the reading of the minutes of the April 9 and May 9, 2017 regular meeting and approve them. All ayes. Carried.

Motion by Knowlton, seconded by Schlaud, <u>PASSED</u>, to waive the reading of the April 2018 Treasurer's report and receive them into record. All ayes. Carried. (Copy attached).

Public Time:

A Mayfield Township resident spoke to the board concerning a Fire Chief duties.

A Mayfield Township resident spoke to the board concerning the current recall.

A Mayfield Township resident inquired about a meeting that was held at the township concerning the shooting pit, and inquired about the Township Fire Department.

Supervisor Ireland stated that the pit meeting was hosted by State Representative and the DNR and was not a twp. meeting.

A Mayfield Township resident inquired about changing the Township meeting time and inquired about questions from the previous meeting.

A Mayfield Township resident told the board when the date for the August Primary was and inquired if ballot language had been developed. She also stated that the two lists she FOIAed were different.

Mayfield Township Board Proceedings May 14, 2018 Page 2

Supervisor Ireland stated that she has inquired and that an "advisory question" can not be put on the ballot. She also stated that the two lists were different because the larger list had names of property owners that own multiple parcels.

A resident stated that they are asking for answers because they are not satisfied with the answers they are receiving.

There was no airport update.

County Commissioners Dyle Henning and Lenny Schneider gave the board information about the Senior Mileage, Library Mileage, Community Mental Health appointments and the Clean Sweep.

Motion by Ireland, seconded by Knowlton, <u>PASSED</u>, to to dissolve the Mayfield Township Fire Department and terminate the positions of Fire Chief and Deputy Fire Chief, effective immediately. Roll call vote: Knowlton-aye, Schlaud-aye, Frisch-aye, Engelman-aye, Ireland-aye. Carried.

Supervisor Ireland gave the board an update on 2750 Watchhill.

It was a consensus of the board to authorize the Supervisor to solicit bids for the demo at 2750 Watchhill and to allow the Township Attorney to move forward with the court process.

Motion by Schlaud, seconded by Knowlton, <u>PASSED</u>, to approve a resolution allowing Mayfield Township to be able to waive the interest and penalties for the Property Transfer Affidavit, as presented. Roll call vote: Frisch-nay, Engelman-nay, Schlaud-aye, Ireland-aye, Knowlton-aye. Carried.

Motion by Knowlton, seconded by Schlaud, <u>PASSED</u>, to adopt the Mayfield Township Assessing Department Property Exemption Policy and Procedures, as presented. All ayes. Carried.

Motion by Knowlton, seconded by Schlaud, <u>PASSED</u>, to approve the Poverty Exemption Affidavit, as presented. All ayes. Carried.

Planning Commission appointments were tabled until the next meeting.

Page 3

Committee Reports:

Trustee Engelman gave report on GLTA, ZBA Clerk Schlaud gave report on Planning Commission, EMS. Treasurer Frisch gave report on Airport.

Correspondence:

No correspondence was read.

Motion by Engelman, seconded by Frisch, <u>PASSED</u>, to pay the bills. All ayes. One nay. Carried.

Joy Boots asked if she could make a statement before the board adjourned, she stated that per her previous statements, she is withdrawing her recall petition with pleasure.

Motion by Engelman, seconded by Frisch, **PASSED**, to adjourn. All ayes. Carried.

Meeting adjourned at 6:23 p.m.

	Submitted by,
	Julie A. Schlaud Mayfield Township Clerk
Board approval	